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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <announcements@aichedallas.ccsend.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:16 PM

To: fja@aguivel.com

Subject: Join us for our Executive Committee meeting on March 25, 2025

American Institute of Chemical Engineers
Dallas Section 

March 2025

Join us for our Executive Committee meeting on 
March 25, 2025

Join us at 6:30 pm at our usual location:
Two Guys from Italy, 11637 Webb Chapel Road, Dallas, 
Texas

Executive Committee meeting starting around 
7:30 pm

Since we were not able to schedule a speaker this month, we 
decided to invite all interested members to join our Executive 
Committee meeting. We will start with networking and dinner 
as we usually do, with each person paying for whatever they 
order. Around 7:30 pm, we will start our Executive Committee 
meeting, in which we hope many other members decide to join 
and participate. To get an idea of how many members plan to 
attend, we request that you let us know by replying to this 
announcement.

Would you consider serving in the Executive 
Committee next fiscal year?

If you are interested in serving your Local Section as an officer 
or director, we will have elections next June. This is a great 
opportunity to get more involved and help your local section. 
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The commitment for most positions is only one year, except for 
the position of Chair, which is expected to move on to Past 
Chair. We encourage you to volunteer for one of the following 
positions:

 Chair 
 Vice Chair 
 Secretary 
 Treasurer 
 Director (three positions available) 

If you have an interest, or want to know more about what is 
involved, please reply to this announcement by replying to this 
announcement.

aDo you need an ethics PDH to renew your PE 
license?

The Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land 
Surveyors (TBPELS) offers ethics webinars that meet the 
requirements for PE license renewal. The next available 
webinars are scheduled on the following dates.

 March 20, 2025 at 2:00 pm CDT 
 April 16, 2025 at 10:00 am CDT 

Registration will open approximately one month prior to each 
webinar. To check availability of webinars and to register, visit 
pels.texas.gov/webinars.html

Have you ever struggled communicating up?

The AIChE Management Division is presenting a webinar on 
the topic “Communicating Up the Hierarchical Ladder”, which 
you may find interesting and useful. The webinar is scheduled 
on March 20, 2025, at 2:00 pm EDT. To participate you must 
register in advance. You can find more details and a link to 
register by visiting this LINK.
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Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group

Our LinkedIn group is public, so anyone with a LinkedIn 
account can see our news. If you wish to comment or post 
information, you can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas 
Section LinkedIn Group
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